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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 27, 1959

Resler & Sheldon
302 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico >

Gentlemens:

Under separate cover we have returnéd approved
copies of Foxrms C-104, C~105 and C~110 for your May
"A" No. 2 in Unit G of Section 21, T-23-S, R-37-E
which is completed as a gas well in the Langlie Mattix
0Oil Pool.

We wish to call to your attention, however, that
it will be necessary for you to submit a Multi-Point
Back Pressure Test on Form C-122-C for this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
0il & Gas Inspector
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